
How to be ready for the next French assessment 

UNIT 1: Family    

WORKING 

TOWARDS 

I can recall adjectives for physical description    

I can recall some family members    

I can understand the gist of a poem    

I can describe my personality    

I can say what I look like    

WORKING 

AT 

I can make sentences in past tense with time indicators    
I can give opinions of my family    
I can describe someone using he/she    
I can make sentences to describe my family    
I can say whether I get on well with someone    
I can recognize verbs which do not follow regular pattern    
I can use the past tense to say what I did recently     

WORKING 

BEYOND 

I can give an opinion about someone else’s parent    
I can use structures to make my sentences more complex    
I can describe what we did recently    
I can use “we”+”I” in the past tense with the negative     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LES ADJECTIFS DE PERSONNALITÉ 
Aimable: kind  
Bavard/e: chatty  
Beau/ belle: beautiful 
Gentil/le: nice, kind 
Sympa: nice 
Timide: shy  
Tranquille: calm 
Travailleur/se: hard-working 
compréhensif/ve: understanding 
Bête: stupide 
Egoïste: selfish  
Fâché/e: angry  
Injuste: unfair  
Méchant/e: mean 
Paresseux/se: lazy  
Pénible: annoying  
Casse-pieds: annoying  
Triste: sad 

 

LES MEMBRES DE LA FAMILLE 

• Mon père= my dad 

• Ma mère= my mum 

• Mes parents= my parents 

• Mon frère= my brother 

• Mon demi-frère = my half brother  

• Ma demi-sœur = my half sister  

• Ma sœur= my sister 

• Mon oncle= My uncle 

• Ma tante= My aunty 

• Mon grand-père= My granfather 

• Ma grand-mère= My grandmother 

• Mes grands-parents= My granparents 

• Mon cousin = My cousin (masc) 

• Ma cousine = My cousin (fem) 

  

+ nom … masculin féminin pluriel 

MY MON MA MES 

YOUR TON TA TES 

HIS/HER SON SA SES 

 

INTENSIFIERS 

un peu: a bit 
quite: assez 

very: très 
really: vraiment 

extrêmement: extremely 
incroyablement: incredibly 

Je suis : I am  
il est : he is  
elle est : she is 
ils sont : they are  
elles sont : they are  
 



  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

CONNECTIVES 

Aussi: also  
De plus: also/furthermore 
cependant: however 
par contre: on the other hand 
parce que / car: because 
étant donné que: given that  
puisque: seen as 
comme: as  

COMPLEX STRUCTURES: 

 

• l’avantage c’est que: the advantage is that  

• l’inconvénient c’est que: the disadvantage is that  

• ce qui m’intéresse c’est que: what interests me is that  

• ce qui m’embête c’est que: what annoys me is that  

• on m’a dit que: I was told that  

• certains pensent que: some people think that  

• non seulement ça mais aussi: not only that but also  

 

DESCRIBING RELATIONSHIPS 
• Je m’entends (bien) avec: I get along (well) with 
• Je ne m’entends pas (bien) avec: I don’t get along (well) with 
• On s’entend (bien): we get along (well) 
• J’ai des bons rapports: I have a good relationship  
• J’ai des mauvais rapports: I don’t have a good relationship  
• On se dispute : We argue  
• Il m’énerve : He annoys me  
• Elle m’énerve : she annoys me 

 

TIME INDICATORS IN PAST  

hier: yesterday  
avant-hier: the day before yesterday 
le weekend dernier: last weekend  
la semaine dernière: last week  
lundi: on Monday  
récemment: recently 
il y a deux ans: two years ago 
 
 
 

KEY VERBS IN THE PAST  

j’ai écouté = I listened 
j’ai joué = I played  
j’ai bavardé = I chatted  
j’ai partagé = I shared  
j’ai dansé = I danced  
j’ai joué = I played  
j’ai aimé = I liked  
j’ai détesté = I hated  
j’ai fait = I did  
j’ai bu = I drank  
je suis allé = I went  
je suis sorti = I went out  

ADVERBES  

• Toujours : always  

• Parfois : sometimes 

• Quelquefois : sometimes 

• Souvent : often  

• Tout le temps : all the time 

• De temps en temps : from time to time 

• Jamais : never 
 

lui : him 
elle : her  
 

LA DESCRIPTION PHYSIQUE  

Negative form  
• j’ai => je n’ai pas  

ex : je n’ai pas écouté, je n’ai pas fait 
• je suis => je ne suis pas 

ex : je ne suis pas allé, je ne suis pas sorti 
 
 
we form  
j’ai => on a              je n’ai pas => on n’a pas 
ex : on a écouté, on n’a pas écouté 
je suis => on est     je ne suis pas => on n’est pas 
ex : on est allé, on n’est pas allé 
 


